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From: Infosys Limited <offers@infosys.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 8:32:40 AM

To: 15P31A0414 <15P31A04|4@acel.ac.in>

Subject: Offer Of Employment-Revised Date Of Joining

Dear Bikkina Latha,

Congratulations once again on your successful participation in our campus recruitment process during the year 2018-2019.

Satya Krishna <skanginagigmall com>

Ved, Nov 6, 2010 al 1.37 PM

Please find atiached the offer of employment with your confirmed date of joining for the role of Systems Engineer at Infosys Ltd. Please
note that you are expected to report at the location of training a day prior to your date of joining. It is mandatory that you camry a print of
this, along with the completed service agreement when you join us. These documents would be considered as ofiginal and valid. The
instructions to complete the agreement Is attached for your reference.

We will be reaching out lo you regularly through various avenues between now and the time you Join us. Also, an elaborate
communication on the Accommodalion and other joining related formaiities will be sent to you a couple of weeks before your joining date.
We would like to relterate the fact that this offer of employment with Infosys Ltd. shall be valid only if you fulfill the eligibility criteria
specified by us during the time of recruitment.

Academic Eligibllity Criteria For Joining
Point 1- The academic eligibility criteria for the Role of a Systems Engineer has already been communicated to you and your college

during the selection process. This remains the same at the time of joining (including your final semester result, if the results have been
published)

All percentages/CGPA should be simple average of all your subjects/semesters/years including electives, optional subjects, additional
subjects, practical subjects, languages etc., No Active backlogs are allowed.

Polint 2- In case if you do not meet the above stated eligibility criteria as on the date of joining, you are not eligible 1o join. Please mail us
at offer_extension@infosys.com with your Candidate ID and your Role in tha subject line.

Point 3- Your employment will be terminated If there are any backlogs and/or if you fail to meet the required simple average/CGPA
including the semesters for which resulls are awailed, after your joining,

For any changes in your existing profile, please mail us at offer_updale@@infosys.com. Please mention your Role and Candidate ID in the
subject line of your malls,

We look forward to seeing you at Infosys.
Regards,

Team HRD

Infosys Ltd.

P.S: Please do not respond 1o this email Id as incoming emails 1o this account are not monitored
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Dear iKkKing,

Congratulations! We are delighted 10 make you an offer as Systen
Systoms Knglneer,

\s Engineer Trainee and your role is

Here are the terms and conditions of our offer:

Jolning

Your scheduled date of employment with us will be November 11, 2019.

Location
India. The location of posting (“work location™) would be

communicated to you upon successful completion of training. You may be asked to relocate to any of our
units, departments or the offices of our affiliates* and/or the offices of our customers, depending on
business requirements. In such an event, your remuneration and other benefits shall be determined in

accordance with the relevant Policies of the Company in that work location,

Your location of training is Mysore,

Please be advised that you, by accepting this offer, hereby give your irrevocable consent to the above.

* For the purpose of this agreement, “affiliate" means any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with the First Party. For purposes of this Agreement, "control" means possessing,
directly or indirectly, the power to direct or cause the direction of the management, policies or operations
of an entity, whether through ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise.

Training Period:

will consist of classroom training and on-the-job training. The duration of the
based on the business requirement. Your continued employment with the
ling the qualifying criteria till the end of the training and Successful

The training program
olassroom training will be
Company is subject to your mee
completion of the training,

I'robation and confirmation

You will be on probation for a period of twelve months from the date of completion of the training and

your allocation to Unit. On successful completion of your probation, you will be confirmed as :
permanent employee. Your confirmation is also subject to your submitting the documents required by

the Company, details of which are enclosed in the Information Sheet in Annexure - IV.

Compxuty Confidential - This communicaiion is confidenttal benveen you and Infosys Limited.
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